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Brad Bodenmiller

From: Chris Clapsaddle <cclapsaddle@unioncountyohio.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 7, 2025 4:20 PM
To: Brad Bodenmiller
Subject: RE: Copy of Distribution Letter + Plat for Currier Ridge - Final Plat
Attachments: CurrierRidgeMpRmReviewPage1.pdf; CurrierRidgeMpRmReviewPage2.pdf

Good Afternoon, 
 
The following are the Comments from the Map Room Review of Currier Ridge: 
 
Page 1    Item 1-   the auditor’s parcel number is 15-0020001.0010, and the map number is 137-00-00-163.001 
                  Item 2-   The prior instrument reference is Instrument Number 202408220006179 
                  Item 3-   Add Slide ______ for the recorder to fill in 
 
Page 2    Item 1-   Adjoining deed reference is PID 15-0020003.5000 and is found in Instrument Number 
202402090000933 
                  Item 2-   there is just a small modification to a property line across the road 
                  Item 3-   The railroad went through a name change.  It is now CSX Transportation, Inc in Official Record 
(OR) 760 page 610 for the name change and D.V. 207 page 45 for the description. 
                  Item 4-   Plat 9 should be Survey Book 9 
                  Item 5-_ if you could add the 2.256 acres that is outside the easement area.  I’m trying to cover the 
auditor’s potential needs for taxation. 
                  Item 6-   If you could change the 550.84 dimension to be just what is left for Lot 10 after the right of way is 
dedicated.  I believe it is 540.69 feet that will be the future Lot Dimension.  
                  Item 7-   VMS 5126 just needs moved over a smidge 
                  Item 8-   change the 295.09 dimension to just the dimension to the north line of the dedicated right of way 
and south line of Lot 10 
                  Item 9-    it would be nice if you can squeeze a distance on the end of the 10 feet wide easement.   
                  Item 10-   it would be good to have the VMS 5132 on this page, but it is on the other page.  So it is not 
absolutely necessary, if you think it covers other details up 
                  Item 11-   PID for the Icenhour reference is 15-0032074.0010 
                  Item 12-   Extend the easement area out to at least the pavement to cover the proposed driveway.  For 
access it would not be necessary, but for other items in the maintenance agreement the entire drive should be 
part of it.    
 
That’s all. 
 
Thanks, 
Chris 

From: Brad Bodenmiller <bradbodenmiller@lucplanning.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 10:55 PM 
To: Brad Bodenmiller <bradbodenmiller@lucplanning.com> 
Cc: Casey Tuck <caseytuck@lucplanning.com> 
Subject: Copy of Distribution Letter + Plat for Currier Ridge - Final Plat 
 
Good evening, 
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I attached a copy of the Distribution Letter generated for Currier Ridge – Final Plat. Paper copies were delivered/mailed 
today. Please note the meeting dates and call with any questions. Thank you! 
  
Because there are so many subdivisions this month and because there are new people at reviewing agencies, I’ve 
included a link to LUC decision letter(s) for each plat being reviewed this month. If you download and scroll-through a 
decision letter, you will find comments required by your agency during a prior review. (This may help expedite your 
review.) A link to those letters can be found here: August 2025 Subdivisions. 
 
Note: This is one of nine subdivisions being shared. (Electric providers and townships will only receive a copy of relevant 
subdivisions; you may only receive as few as one email.) 
 
Bradley Bodenmiller 
Director | LUC Regional Planning Commission 
P.O. Box 219 | 10820 State Route 347 | East Liberty, Ohio 43319 
P: (937) 666-3431 | www.lucplanning.com 
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